
BOARD MEETING: Regular 
DATE:   Wednesday, May 4, 2016 
TIME:   7:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of May 4, 2016   (Board Action) 
IV. Pledge of Allegiance 
V. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President will be 
happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and please identify 
yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for future 
response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be brought to 
the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  The 
Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every effort to respond 
to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the next scheduled meeting. 
 

VI. Points of Interest  
VII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

• NCS Bright Spots 
• Staff Appreciation Week 
• Naples Central School Spring Events 
• Smart Schools Bond Investment Plan Presentation   

VIII. Board Reports       
• Facilities Committee 

IX. Minutes               (Board Action) 
• Regular Meeting of April 20, 2016 
• Special Meeting of April 27, 2016

X. Inter-Municipal Agreement        
• Community Park Facility Use Agreement           (Board Action) 
 

XI. Business          (Board Action) 
• Biology/Hiking Club Trip 
• Tax Corrections 
• Memorandum of Understanding: Student Teacher Agreement – Keuka College 
• Treasurer’s Report 
• Discards 

XII. Personnel         (Board Action) 
• Retirement Resignation 
• Appointment 

- Temporary Part-Time Laborer 
• Maternity Leave 
• Unpaid Leave Request 

XIII. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action) 
• Committee on Special Education Recommendations 
• Volunteers 
• Substitute(s) 

- Teachers  
XIV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
XV. Adjournment         (Board Action) 



Regular Meeting       May 4, 2016 
 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, May 4, 2016 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Robert Hotchkiss    
   Joseph Callaghan  Gail Musnicki  
   Carter Chapman  Maura Sullivan 
   Brent Gerstner   Margo Ulmer  
   Jacob Hall   Elizabeth Friend  
 
Members Absent: 
 
Also Present: Matthew Frahm, Mitchell Ball, Kristina Saucke, Ralph Undercoffler,  
and Karen Mead. 
 
A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President 
Margo Ulmer. 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
May 4, 2016 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting: 

Regular Meeting of April 20, 2016 
Special Meeting of April 27, 2016 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves 
the negotiated Inter-municipal Agreement between the Board of Education of the Naples Central 
School District (hereinafter “School District”) and the Village of Naples (hereinafter “Village”) 
in regards to the Naples Community Park Facility Use Agreement. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Business/Financial resolutions as 
presented: 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education authorizes the following student trips: 
    -- The Biology/Hiking Club trip to the Adirondacks from June 17-19, 2016, itinerary attached. 
 



Regular Meeting       May 4, 2016 
 

•  Resolved, that upon the recommendation of Real Property Tax Services of Ontario County, 
authorization is hereby given for a refund of taxes to Harry F. Voss for the following and 
furthermore, the Board of Education authorizes the transfer of funds from the Tax Certiorari 
Reserve to the General Fund for the refund of taxes for prior years as indicated below:   
 

For property owned in the Town of South Bristol at 6985 State Route 21, Naples, NY 
14512 in the amount of: 

$3,871.47 for the partial refund of 2011-2012 School Taxes;  
$5,328.70 for the partial refund of 2012-2013 School Taxes;  
$5,677.10 for the partial refund of 2013-2014 School Taxes;  
$5,863.64 for the partial refund of 2014-2015 School Taxes;  
$5,803.86 for the partial refund of 2015-2016 School Taxes and  

 

For property owned in the Town of South Bristol at Coye Point Drive, Naples, NY 14512 
in the amount of:  

$1,375.15 for the partial refund of 2011-2012 School Taxes;  
$1,517.74 for the partial refund of 2012-2013 School Taxes;  
$1,616.97 for the partial refund of 2013-2014 School Taxes;  
$1,670.10 for the partial refund of 2014-2015 School Taxes;  
$1,653.07 for the partial refund of 2015-2016 School Taxes 

 

•  Resolved, that authorization is given for a Memorandum of Understanding: Student Teacher 
Agreement between Naples Central School District and Keuka College effective upon 
approval. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly report for the period 
ending March 2016. 

 

•  Resolved, that approval be given for the following discards to be declared surplus property and 
approval given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

         Elementary School Library: Damaged Book Discards:  
 Fantastic Voyage 

The Little Mermaid and Other Stories 
 The Very Little Princess 
   

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item(s) as presented. 
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Retirement Resignation of Debra Miles, 
Teacher Aide, with regret, effective June 30, 2016. 

 

•  Gregory R. Dick, 3967 Italy Hill Road, Branchport, NY 14478, as Temporary Part-time 
Laborer, effective May 5, 2016 through October 14, 2016 at a rate of $10.00/hour. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the request of Joelle Grifa, Teacher, for an 
unpaid family leave of absence commencing from the end of her pregnancy related disability 
leave through November 8, 2016, with benefits continuing throughout her leave as per the 
family medical leave act, anticipated delivery date August 26, 2016. 

 



Regular Meeting       May 4, 2016 
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following request for unpaid leave: 
- Monica Kastner, Guidance Counselor: April 20, 2016 – One-half (1/2) day 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 
 

Committee on Special Education actions of April 18, 2016; April 19, 2016; and  
April 28, 2016. 

 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following list of Volunteers: 
Name  Position Address 
Janet Rodger Volunteer 6722 County Road 12, Apt.1, Naples, NY 14512 
Adam Northrop Volunteer 7214 Eelpot Road, Naples, NY 14512  
 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following list of Substitutes 
Appointments: 
 

Name   Position Address 
Barbara Betrus  Teacher PO Box 113, Naples, NY 14512  
Madelaine Perry  Teacher 8215 Hunt Hollow Road, Naples, NY 14512  
Kimberly Schweigert Teacher 4466 Kipp Road, Canandaigua, NY 14424  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons and collective 
negotiations with the CSEA Support Staff Unit #7853. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: ________ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of May 4, 2016 is hereby adjourned at 
______________. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



BOAIU) MEETING: Regular
DATE: Wednesday, April 20,2016
TIME: 6:30 p.m.
PLACE: Naples High School Cafeteria

I. Meeting Called to Order

II. Roll Call

III. Adont the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of April 20.2016 (Board Action)
IV. Executive Session (Board Action)
V. Pledge of Allegiance
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us. The Board President will be
happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak. We would ask that you come forward and please identify
yourself before presenting your thoughts.
Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for future

response or action. {Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.)
As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District persormel or students be brought to

the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately. Thank you for this consideration.

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent. The
Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every effort to respond
to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the next scheduled meeting.

VII. Points of Interest

VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates
• NCS Bright Spots
• Internal Claims Auditor Quarterly Report
• School Resource Officer

• Elementary School Math Curriculum Mapping Presentation
• Grades 3-8 Math & ELA Testing
•'Reserve Plan Review

IX. Administrative Reports
• Director of Pupil Personnel • Student Representative

X. Board Reports

• Budget Committee
XI. Minutes (Board Action)

• April 6,2016
XII. Contractual Agreements

• NTA Memorandum of Agreement regarding APPR (Board Action)
• CSEA Memorandum of Agreement regarding Bus Driver Extra Duties (Board Action)
(Article XXII, Section 23.2, Number 4)

XIII. 2016-2017 School Budget (Board Action)
• Adopt 2016-2017 School Budget & 2016-2017 Property Tax Report Card

XIV. Business (Board Action)
• Adopt Naples Central School Board of Education Financial Reserve Plan

XV. Personnel (Board Action)
• 2015-2016 Extra-Curricular Appointment

- Mentor

• 2015-2016 Department Chairperson
-  Fine Arts K-12

• Unpaid Leave
• Vote Workers

• Approval: Rate of pay for Typist, Tammy Brace
XVI. Consent Agenda Items (Board Action)

• Committee on Special Education Recommendations
• Volunteers

• Substitute(s)
-  Cleaner

-  School Bus Monitor

XVII. Adjournment (Board Action)











BOARD MEETING:

DATE:

TIME:

PLACE:

Special
Wednesday, April 27,2016
4:00 p.m.
Naples High School - District Office

(Board Action)

I. Meeting Called to Order

II. Roll Call

III. Adopt the Agenda of the Special Meeting of April 27. 2016

IV. Pledge of Allegiance

V. WFL BOCES Board of Education Election
• Board Candidates

VI. 2016-2017 WFL BOCES Administrative Budget
• Adopt 2016-2017 School Budget & 2016-2017 Property Tax Report Card

VII. Adjournment (Board Action)

(Board Action)

(Board Action)







NAPLES COMMUNITY PARK
FACILITY USE AGREEMENT

Agreement made April , 2016, between the Town of Naples, 106 South Main Street,
Coimty of Ontario, State of New York, referred to as "Town", and

Naples Central School District, 136 North Main Street, Naples, New York, referred to as "School
District".

WHEREAS, the Town owns premises known as the Naples Community Park referred to
as the "Park", located on NYS Rte. 245, Naples, NY 14512; and

WHEREAS, the School District conducts activities at the park including, but not limited
to, practices and games for the sports of soccer, softball and baseball; and

WHEREAS, the Town has consented to such use subject to certain restrictions and
specifications.

Now therefore the Town and the School District agree as follows;
I

1. The Town hereby grants to the School District, its students, staff, guests and invitees,
including other school teams, staff and guests, the right, privilege and permission to enter into
and upon the Naples Community Park premises, for the purpose and use of conducting the
following: soccer games and soccer practices; baseball games and baseball practices; activities
related to such games and practices; other miscellaneous activities; and field maintenance, as
hereinafter provided. Such grant shall include the two (2) soccer fields and the varsity baseball
field between the driveway and the westerly boundary of the park, spectator facilities, parking
areas, rest rooms, concession stand and other areas of the Park. The School District'
acknowledges that the Naples Community Park is a mimicipal park and therefore its access to
and use of Park facilities will not be exclusive.

2. Mowing and Fertilization:

A. Mowing of the fields and all areas adjacent to the fields to the west of the
driveway shall be the responsibility of the School District. Such responsibility
shall include the providing of personnel for mowing. All mowing and/or
necessary maintenance shall be performed in a good workmanlike manner. The
school district may use the tractors owned by the Town and designated by the
Town for the mowing. Those tractors shall be used only for mowing at the
Park by the School District. The school district may obtain fuel for those
tractors from the Naples Town Highway Department during the hours that the
Highway Department personnel are on duty. Such fuel shall be used solely for
Park mowing. Only School District personnel who have been approved by the
Town may operate the tractors. The Town shall provide annual maintenance of
the tractors each spring, as well any necessary repairs. School District
personnel shall be responsible to perform regular operational maintenance.









12th Annual High School Biology Field Trip Itinerary 
 
Friday June 17th: Depart Naples High School at ~2:30 p.m. for 1 vehicle and 
~3:30p.m for others. Destination Harrisville, NY (Betrus’s Parents Home). 
Arrive in Harrisville at approximately 6:30 p.m. Overnight arrangements 
have been made for Camp, dividing the group by gender for sleeping 
arrangements.  
 
Saturday June 18th: Depart Harrisville at approximately 8:00 a.m. 
Destination, Cascade and Porter Mountains. Arrive at the trailhead at 
approximately 10:00 a.m.; Climb mountain to peak with day packs and 
lunch; Enjoy view and lunch for ~1 hour; Begin descent at approximately 
1:30 p.m.; Arrive back in Harrisville around 6:00 p.m.; Overnight in 
Harrisville with same plans as Friday night.   
 
Sunday June 19th: Big Brunch and return to Naples. Arrive ~8:00p.m. 
 
Chaperones include experienced hikers with first aid and CPR training. First 
Aid kit will be taken along on all portions of the trip.  
 
Chaperones  
-Jon Betrus and Colleen Betrus 
-Alyson Powers 
 
Dates include Friday June 17th, Saturday June 18th, and Sunday June 19th   
 
Please contact Jon Betrus at 478-6149 if you would like any more 
information about the trip or if you have any concerns. 
 











































































Memorandum of Understanding

STUDENT TEACHER AGREEMENT

This agreement between the Trustees of Keuka College

on behalf of the

Division of Educational Studies,

141 Central Avenue

Keuka Park, NY 14478

hereafter referred to as the "College" and

Naples Central School District

136 North Main Street

Naples, NY 14512

hereafter referred to as the "School".

Whereas, the College has a New York State approved teacher preparation programs which

require practice teaching in classrooms with NYS certified teachers; and

Whereas, the School has classrooms suitable for the practice teaching needs of the College; and

Whereas, it is to the benefit of both the School and the College that the candidates enrolled in

the College's teacher preparation programs have opportunities for practice teaching to enhance

their capabilities as practitioners.

Now, therefore, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants and agreements

herein set forth, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the School and the College

hereby agree as follows:

Section 1. The Program

Candidates in the College's Teacher Preparation Programs will have the opportunity to student

teach in the School set forth in this Agreement (the "Program"). The number of student teacher

placements, timing, responsibilities, course work, and fields of instruction will be as the parties

may mutually agree from time to time.

Section 2. Term

This agreement shall be automatically renewed yearly unless either party requests a change or

termination of this agreement in the manner provided herein.

Notwithstanding, either Party may terminate on forty-five (45) days written notice for any

reason; provided, however, in the event the School terminates this Agreement, such

termination shall not become effective until the candidates scheduled for and/or participating in

the Program at the time of notice of termination shall have an opportunity to complete the

placement in the school(s) for the then current semester.

MOU: Student Teacher Agreement Page 1





































































April 28, 2016

TO: Pam Claes

FROM: Barb Hawks

RE: Deletions Naples Elem. Library

Hi Pam,

Following are a list of our deietions for the Elem. Library for April 2016:

Erantastic Voyage NAE00148183 - book falling apart

The Little Mermaid and Other Stories 310000629 - water damaged - student paid for book

The Very Little Princess NAE00159257 - water damaged - student paid for book

Thanks Pam!

PS No new deletions for the high school for April 2016


	01 - Regular Meeting of May 4, 2016 - AGENDA - FINAL.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of May 4, 2016 - BLANK MINUTES - FINAL
	03 - Minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 20, 2016
	04 - Minutes of the Special Meeting of April 27, 2016
	04 - Naples Community Park Facility Use Agreement - Approval Date 05-04-16
	05 - High School Biology Field Trip Itinerary June 17-19, 2016
	06 - Tax Corrections
	07 - Memorandum of Understanding with Keuka College re Student Teachers
	08 - Treasurer's Report March 2016
	09 - Discards - Elementary Library

